
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

Washington, DC  

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

The Commission

Office of the Commission Secretary VFV

August 13, 2024

AOR 2024-06 (American Target Advertising and The Conservative 

Caucus) Extension of Time

Attached is AOR 2024-06 Extension of Time.  This matter is on the 
August 15, 2024 Open Meeting Agenda.

       Attachment 



From: Mark Fitzgibbons
To: Joseph Wenzinger
Cc: jim@theconservativecaucus.org; Amy Rothstein; Terrell Stansbury
Subject: RE: AO 2024-06 (American Target Advertising and The Conservative Caucus) Extension of Time
Date: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 11:23:24 AM

Confirmed.  Thank you.

Mark J. Fitzgibbons
President of Corporate Affairs

703 392 7676
mfitzgibbons@americantarget.com

From: Joseph Wenzinger <JWenzinger@fec.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 11:05 AM
To: Mark Fitzgibbons <mfitzgibbons@americantarget.com>
Cc: jim@theconservativecaucus.org; Amy Rothstein <ARothstein@fec.gov>; Terrell Stansbury
<TStansbury@fec.gov>
Subject: AO 2024-06 (American Target Advertising and The Conservative Caucus) Extension of Time

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Mr. Fitzgibbons,

This email memorializes our understanding that you have agreed to an extension of time for the
Commission to consider this request to August 30, 2024. Please confirm by “reply all” to this email.

Thank you,

Joseph Wenzinger
Attorney, Policy Division
Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Office: (202) 694-1351
Cell: (202) 322-3186

mailto:mfitzgibbons@americantarget.com
mailto:JWenzinger@fec.gov
mailto:jim@theconservativecaucus.org
mailto:ARothstein@fec.gov
mailto:tstansbury@fec.gov
mailto:mfitzgibbons@americantarget.com
vferebee
Received


	AO Comment Memo ( non mtg).pdf
	Comment on AO memo.pdf
	AO Memos.pdf
	MEMORANDUM
	TO: The Commission
	DATE: January 13, 2021
	MEMORANDUM

	TO: The Commission
	DATE: July 25, 2019






